
 

(MARBA Contracts in Bold) 

MEMORANDUM      __ 
TO:  All MARBA Associations 
 
FROM: Aaron Janik 
 
DATE: 2-28-25 
 
RE:  2025-2027 Expiring Agreements 
 
Below is a list of contracts that are due to expire in 2025-2027.  This is the most current 
list of expiring contracts that MARBA has on file.  If there are other agreements that you 
are aware of due to expire over the course of the next few years that are not on the list 
below, please contact ajanik@marba.org 
 
2025 
Automobile Mechanics Local 701  
Boilermakers Local 1 
IBEW Local 117 (Inside) 
IBEW Local 150 
Painters District Council 30 
Roofers Local 11 
Technical Engineers 130 
 
2026 
Cement Masons Local 11 (Areas 161, 362, & 638) 
Cement Masons Local 502 
IBEW Local 134 
Elevator Constructors Local 2 
Heat and Frost Local 17 
Laborers District Council 
Plasterers Local 5 
Sheet Metal Local 73 
Tile Finishers/Layers 
 
2027 
Glaziers 
Bricklayers 
Ironworkers Local 63 
Marble Finishers/Setters 
Operating Engineers (HHU and BLDG) 
Painters District Council 14 
Tapers (PDC 14) 
Teamsters Joint Council 25 
Tuckpointers 
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